Public Works SB-24-10890 - 4/3/2024

TO: Board of Estimates, Office of Comptroller
FROM: AGC6100 - Public Works
DATE: 04/02/2024

Submission #: SB-24-10890

SUBJECT: Rejection of All Bids - WC 1372 - Water Main Replacements at
Various Locations

ACTION REQUESTED OF BOARD OF ESTIMATES:

The Board is requested to approve a Rejection of All Bids for WC 1372 - Water Main Replacements at
Various Locations.

PERIOD OF
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:

AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Transaction Amount: $ .00

Project Fund Amount

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION:

The subject water contract was advertised on March 18, 2022, and six bids were received and
opened on April 4, 2022. During award phase of this contract the second lowest bidder filed a
protest which caused delays in the award. The award of this contract has been on hold since then.
Therefore, it is in the best interest of the City to reject the bids and re-advertise W.C. 1372.

A PROTEST HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM METRA INDUSTRIES. THE LAW DEPARTMENT HAS
DEEMED IT NOT PROPER.

COUNCIL DISTRICT: Citywide

EMPLOY LIVING WAGE: LOCAL HIRING: PREVAILING
BALTIMORE: WAGE:

N/A N/A N/A N/A

1% FOR PUBLIC ART: N/A.

ENDORSEMENTS:



